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@Ycu replied to this message on 04/06/2025 15:40.
Good afternoon, Lorraine.

I've met with David today to see the ground, and I had a chance to go over their NMP. The NMP is acceptable, though | did recommend they add the details of their complaint’s procedure.
Due to incidents with teams playing music through the Tanoy system, the speakers closest to residential properties are being considered for replacement with speakers that can be turned
off separately from the rest of the system, which | agree will be a benefit for the local noise environment. | also understand that the Police have objected the proposed boxing and wrestling
events, which will reduce the number of events at the grounds, again improving the noise environment.

As we have already discussed, we have no recent history of noise issues from the ground’s activities, which would suggest that current controls are sufficient. | have no objections to the
changes in the licence.

Kind Regards,

Mark Knight- BSc, MCIEH, REnvH
Environmental Health Officer
Mid Kent Environmental Health
T:01622 602759

M: 07968 475933



